

1 *House* BILL NO. *282*  
2 INTRODUCED BY *Anderson Broad*

3  
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTIONS  
5 43-218, 43-310 AND 43-311, R.C.M. 1947, TO IMPLEMENT THE  
6 LEGISLATIVE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE MAJORITY REPORT OF THE  
7 MONTANA SALARY COMMISSION BY INCREASING THE COMPENSATION OF  
8 ELECTIVE OFFICIALS IN THE LEGISLATIVE BRANCH; AND PROVIDING  
9 FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE."

10  
11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:  
12 Section 1. Section 43-218, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to  
13 read as follows:

14 "43-218. Pre-session caucus -- house appropriation and  
15 senate finance and claims committee member -- per diem and  
16 expenses. As soon after the official canvass as possible,  
17 but not later than December 1 of each year following an  
18 election when members of the legislative--assembly  
19 legislature are elected, the majority and minority parties  
20 of each house of the legislative--assembly legislature shall  
21 hold a pre-session caucus for holdover senators,  
22 senators-elect, and representatives-elect. The purpose of  
23 the caucus of each party of each house is to elect officers,  
24 appoint committees and hire any necessary employees. Members  
25 of the house appropriations committee and the senate finance

INTRODUCED BILL

1 and claims committee named at the caucus shall begin  
2 reviewing requests for appropriations immediately and may  
3 visit state agencies and institutions to discuss requests.  
4 Members of these committees, ~~except senators elected at the~~  
5 ~~general election held in 1968~~, shall receive ~~twenty--dollars~~  
6 ~~(\$20)~~ twenty-five dollars (\$25) per day salary and  
7 thirty-six dollars (\$36) per day expenses for each day  
8 engaged in committee business, ~~and all members of these~~  
9 ~~committees shall be reimbursed for actual and necessary~~  
10 ~~expenses incurred in their duties.~~ Per diem Salary and  
11 expenses shall be paid by the department of administration  
12 from the appropriation for operation of the preceding  
13 legislative assembly legislature."

14 Section 2. Section 43-310, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to  
15 read as follows:

16 "43-310. Per diem, mileage and expenses of members  
17 Compensation and mileage for members for regular and special  
18 sessions and the interim. (1) Legislators are entitled to  
19 compensation salary of ~~twenty--dollars--(\$20)~~ twenty-five  
20 dollars (\$25) per legislative day, payable weekly, during a  
21 session of the legislature, and twelve cents (12¢) per mile  
22 for each mile of travel to and from their residences and the  
23 place of holding the session, by the shortest regularly  
24 traveled automobile route. Legislators may be compensated  
25 for one (1) round trip home for each regular and special

*HB 282*

1 session, provided, however, that legislators are not  
 2 entitled to more than one (1) round trip home if a special  
 3 session is held within seven (7) days of a regular session.

4 (2) Members are also entitled to ~~thirty-three--(\$33)~~  
 5 ~~dollars~~ thirty-six dollars (\$36) per day, seven (7) days a  
 6 week payable weekly during a legislative session, as  
 7 reimbursement for expenses incurred in attending the  
 8 session. Expense payments shall stop when the legislature  
 9 recesses for more than three (3) days and shall resume when  
 10 the legislature reconvenes.

11 (3) Legislators are entitled to receive twenty-five  
 12 dollars (\$25) per legislative day salary and thirty-six  
 13 dollars (\$36) per day expenses for work in a special  
 14 session.

15 ~~(3)~~ (4) While going to, attending, and returning from  
 16 legislative standing committee meetings and necessary  
 17 committee business authorized by the chairman of the  
 18 legislative council during the legislative interim,  
 19 legislators are entitled to:

20 (a) a mileage allowance of twelve cents (12¢) per mile  
 21 for each mile of travel,

22 (b) ~~actual--expenses, and~~ thirty-six dollars (\$36) per  
 23 day expenses, and

24 (c) ~~compensation--of--twenty--dollars--(\$20)--per--day~~  
 25 twenty-five dollars (\$25) per day salary.

1 ~~(4)~~ (5) Legislators are also entitled to a mileage  
 2 allowance of twelve cents (12¢) per mile for travel to and  
 3 from their respective pre-session caucus meeting."

4 Section 3. Section 43-311, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to  
 5 read as follows:

6 "~~43-311. Per-diem-and-mileage-of-president--of--senate~~  
 7 ~~and--speaker--of--house~~ Additional compensation for certain  
 8 legislative leaders. The president of the senate, and--the  
 9 ~~speaker--of--the--house, shall receive the sum of twenty-five~~  
 10 ~~dollars--(\$25.00)--per--day--during--the--session--of--the~~  
 11 ~~legislative--assembly,--and--the--same--mileage--as--members~~ the  
 12 senate majority leader, the senate minority leader, the  
 13 speaker of the house, the house majority leader, and the  
 14 house minority leader, shall receive, in addition to the  
 15 compensation and travel accorded other members, fifty  
 16 dollars (\$50) per month, payable monthly, for each month the  
 17 legislature is not in session."

18 Section 4. There is a new R.C.M. section numbered  
 19 43-311.1 that reads as follows:

20 43-311.1. Expenses. Legislators shall receive one  
 21 hundred dollars (\$100) per month, payable monthly, for each  
 22 month the legislature is not in session to cover expenses  
 23 such as telephone costs, travel expenses not covered herein,  
 24 cost of postage and other miscellaneous expenses.

25 Section 5. Effective date. This act is effective

LC 0745

1 January 1, 1976.

-End-

HB 282

## STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST NO. 92-75

## FISCAL NOTE

Form BD-15

In compliance with a written request received 1-27, 19 75, there is hereby submitted a Fiscal Note for HB 282 pursuant to Chapter 53, Laws of Montana, 1965 - Thirty-Ninth Legislative Assembly. Background information used in developing this Fiscal Note is available from the Office of Budget and Program Planning, to members of the Legislature upon request.

## DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED LEGISLATION:

An act to increase the compensation of elected officials in the Legislative Branch effective January 1, 1976.

## ASSUMPTIONS:

1. The next pre-session caucus will be held after the November, 1976 General Election (See Technical Note); the next legislative session will be held in 1977.
2. There will be no special sessions in the next biennium.
3. There will be seven interim committees with eight members each; the interim committees will meet six times.

## FISCAL IMPACT:

	<u>FY76</u>	<u>FY77</u>
Increased pre-session expenditures	\$	\$ 1,500
Increased expenditures during regular session		121,250
Increased expenditure for interim committee meetings	1,680	1,680
Increased expenditure for certain legislative leaders	<u>1,800</u>	<u>34,000</u>
Total increase in expenditures	<u>\$ 3,480</u>	<u>\$158,430</u>

## TECHNICAL NOTE:

Lines 16-18, page 1 states in reference to a pre-session caucus, "As soon after the official canvass as possible, but not later than December 1 of each year following an election . . .". It appears to the reader that the next pre-session caucus would be held not later than December 1, 1977 (the year following an election).

  
 BUDGET DIRECTOR

Office of Budget and Program Planning

Date: 1-31-75

## STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST NO. 92-75

## FISCAL NOTE

Form BD-15

In compliance with a written request received January 27, 19 75, there is hereby submitted a Fiscal Note for House Bill 282 pursuant to Chapter 53, Laws of Montana, 1965 - Thirty-Ninth Legislative Assembly. Background information used in developing this Fiscal Note is available from the Office of Budget and Program Planning, to members of the Legislature upon request.

## CORRECTED FISCAL NOTE

NOTE: The impact of the new Section 43-311.1 of House Bill 282 providing \$100 per month per legislator while the Legislature is not in session was inadvertently omitted from the fiscal note originally submitted for House Bill 282. This corrected fiscal note is issued to include that cost in the fiscal impact.

## DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED LEGISLATION:

An act to increase the compensation of elected officials in the Legislative Branch effective January 1, 1976.

## ASSUMPTIONS:

1. The next pre-session caucus will be held after the November, 1976 General Election (See Technical Note); the next legislative session will be held in 1977.
2. There will be no special sessions in the next biennium.
3. There will be seven interim committees with eight members each; the interim committees will meet six times.

## FISCAL IMPACT:

	FY 76	FY 77
Increased pre-session expenditures	\$	\$ 1,500
Increased expenditures during regular session		121,250
Increased expenditure for interim committee meetings	1,680	1,680
Increased expenditure for certain legislative leaders	1,800	34,000
Increased expenditure while legislature is not in session	<u>90,000</u>	<u>120,000</u>
Total increase in expenditures	<u>\$93,480</u>	<u>\$278,430</u>

## TECHNICAL NOTE:

Lines 16 - 18, page 1 states in reference to a pre-session caucus, "As soon after the official canvass as possible, but not later than December 1 of each year following an election. . .". It appears to the reader that the next pre-session caucus would be held not later than December 1, 1977 (the year following an election).

*Michael B. Prilling*  
 BUDGET DIRECTOR  
 Office of Budget and Program Planning  
 Date: 2/28/75

Approved By Comm. on  
Leg. Administration

HOUSE BILL NO. 282

INTRODUCED BY GUNDERSON, BRAND

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTIONS 43-218, 43-310 AND 43-311, R.C.M. 1947, TO IMPLEMENT THE LEGISLATIVE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE MAJORITY REPORT OF THE MONTANA SALARY COMMISSION BY INCREASING THE COMPENSATION OF ELECTIVE OFFICIALS IN THE LEGISLATIVE BRANCH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 43-218, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"43-218. Pre-session caucus -- house appropriation and senate finance and claims committee member -- per diem and expenses. As soon after the official canvass as possible, but not later than December 1 of each year following an election when members of the legislative--assembly legislature are elected, the majority and minority parties of each house of the legislative-assembly legislature shall hold a pre-session caucus for holdover senators, senators-elect, and representatives-elect. The purpose of the caucus of each party of each house is to elect officers, appoint committees and hire any necessary employees. Members of the house appropriations committee and the senate finance

and claims committee named at the caucus shall begin reviewing requests for appropriations immediately and may visit state agencies and institutions to discuss requests. Members of these committees, ~~except senators elected at the general election held in 1968,~~ shall receive ~~twenty--dollars~~ twenty-five dollars (\$25) per day salary and ~~thirty-six--dollars--(\$36)~~ FORTY DOLLARS (\$40) per day expenses for each day engaged in committee business, ~~and all members--of--these--committees--shall--be--reimbursed--for--actual--and--necessary--expenses--incurred--in--their--duties.--Per--diem~~ Salary and expenses shall be paid by the department of administration from the appropriation for operation of the preceding legislative-assembly legislature."

Section 2. Section 43-310, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"43-310. Per-diem, mileage--and--expenses--of--members Compensation and mileage for members for regular and special sessions and the interim. (1) Legislators are entitled to compensation salary of ~~twenty--dollars--(\$20)~~ twenty-five dollars (\$25) per legislative day, ~~payable weekly,~~ during a session of the legislature, and twelve cents (12¢) per mile for each mile of travel to and from their residences and the place of holding the session, by the shortest regularly traveled automobile route. Legislators may be compensated for one (1) round trip home for each regular and special

1 session, provided, however, that legislators are not  
 2 entitled to more than one (1) round trip home if a special  
 3 session is held within seven (7) days of a regular session.

4 (2) Members are also entitled to ~~thirty-three-(\$33)~~  
 5 ~~dollars~~ thirty-six-dollars-(\$36) FORTY DOLLARS (\$40) per  
 6 day, seven (7) days a week payable weekly during a  
 7 legislative session, as reimbursement for expenses incurred  
 8 in attending the session. Expense payments shall stop when  
 9 the legislature recesses for more than three (3) days and  
 10 shall resume when the legislature reconvenes.

11 (3) Legislators are entitled to receive twenty-five  
 12 dollars (\$25) per legislative day salary and ~~thirty-six~~  
 13 ~~dollars--(\$36)~~ FORTY DOLLARS (\$40) per day expenses for work  
 14 in a special session.

15 ~~(3)~~ (4) While going to, attending, and returning from  
 16 legislative standing committee meetings and necessary  
 17 committee business authorized by the chairman of the  
 18 legislative council during the legislative interim,  
 19 legislators are entitled to:

20 (a) a mileage allowance of twelve cents (12¢) per mile  
 21 for each mile of travel,

22 (b) ~~actual--expenses,--and~~ thirty-six--dollars--(\$36)  
 23 FORTY DOLLARS (\$40) per day expenses, and

24 (c) ~~compensation--of--twenty--dollars--(\$20)--per--day~~  
 25 twenty-five dollars (\$25) per day salary.

1 ~~(4)~~ (5) Legislators are also entitled to a mileage  
 2 allowance of twelve cents (12¢) per mile for travel to and  
 3 from their respective pre-session caucus meeting."

4 Section 3. Section 43-311, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to  
 5 read as follows:

6 "~~43-311. Per--diem--and--mileage--of--president--of--senate~~  
 7 ~~and--speaker--of--house~~ Additional compensation for certain  
 8 legislative leaders. The president of the senate, and the  
 9 ~~speaker--of--the--house,--shall--receive--the--sum--of--twenty--five~~  
 10 ~~dollars---(\$25,000)---per--day--during--the--session--of--the~~  
 11 ~~legislative--assembly,--and--the--same--mileage--as--members~~ the  
 12 senate majority leader, the senate minority leader, the  
 13 speaker of the house, the house majority leader, and the  
 14 house minority leader, shall receive, in addition to the  
 15 compensation and travel accorded other members, fifty  
 16 dollars (\$50) per month, payable monthly, for each month the  
 17 legislature is not in session."

18 Section 4. There is a new R.C.M. section numbered  
 19 43-311.1 that reads as follows:

20 43-311.1. Expenses. Legislators shall receive one  
 21 hundred dollars (\$100) per month, payable monthly, for each  
 22 month the legislature is not in session to cover expenses  
 23 such as telephone costs, travel expenses not covered herein,  
 24 cost of postage and other miscellaneous expenses.

25 Section 5. Effective date. This act is effective

HB 0252/02

1 January 1, ~~1976~~ 1977.

-End-



## 1 HOUSE BILL NO. 282

2 INTRODUCED BY GUNDERSON, BRAND

3  
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTIONS  
5 43-218, 43-310 AND 43-311, R.C.M. 1947, TO IMPLEMENT THE  
6 LEGISLATIVE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE MAJORITY REPORT OF THE  
7 MONTANA SALARY COMMISSION BY INCREASING THE COMPENSATION OF  
8 ELECTIVE OFFICIALS IN THE LEGISLATIVE BRANCH; AND PROVIDING  
9 FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE."

10  
11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:12 Section 1. Section 43-218, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to  
13 read as follows:

14 "43-218. Pre-session caucus -- house appropriation and  
15 senate finance and claims committee member -- per diem and  
16 expenses. As soon after the official canvass as possible,  
17 out not later than December 1 of each year following an  
18 election when members of the ~~legislative--assembly~~  
19 legislature are elected, the majority and minority parties  
20 of each house of the ~~legislative--assembly legislature~~ shall  
21 hold a pre-session caucus for holdover senators,  
22 senators-elect, and representatives-elect. The purpose of  
23 the caucus of each party of each house is to elect officers,  
24 appoint committees and hire any necessary employees. Members  
25 of the house appropriations committee and the senate finance

1 and claims committee named at the caucus shall begin  
2 reviewing requests for appropriations immediately and may  
3 visit state agencies and institutions to discuss requests.  
4 Members of these committees, ~~except senators elected at the~~  
5 ~~general election held in 1969,~~ shall receive ~~twenty--dollars~~  
6 ~~(\$20)~~ twenty-five dollars (\$25) per day salary and  
7 ~~thirty-six--dollars--(\$36)~~ FORTY DOLLARS (\$40) per day  
8 expenses for each day engaged in committee business, ~~and all~~  
9 ~~members--of--these--committees--shall--be--reimbursed--for--actual~~  
10 ~~and--necessary--expenses--incurred--in--their--duties.--Per--diem~~  
11 Salary and expenses shall be paid by the department of  
12 administration from the appropriation for operation of the  
13 preceding ~~legislative--assembly legislature.~~"

14 Section 2. Section 43-310, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to  
15 read as follows:

16 "43-310. ~~Per-diem, mileage--and--expenses--of--mem-bers~~  
17 Compensation and mileage for members for regular and special  
18 sessions and the interim. (1) Legislators are entitled to  
19 compensation salary of ~~twenty--dollars--(\$20)~~ twenty-five  
20 dollars (\$25) per legislative day, payable weekly, during a  
21 session of the legislature, and twelve cents (12¢) per mile  
22 for each mile of travel to and from their residences and the  
23 place of holding the session, by the shortest regularly  
24 traveled automobile route. Legislators may be compensated  
25 for one (1) round trip home for each regular and special

1 session, provided, however, that legislators are not  
 2 entitled to more than one (1) round trip home if a special  
 3 session is held within seven (7) days of a regular session.

4 (2) Members are also entitled to ~~thirty-three-(\$33)~~  
 5 ~~dollars thirty-six-dollars-(\$36)~~ FORTY DOLLARS (\$40) per  
 6 day, seven (7) days a week payable weekly during a  
 7 legislative session, as reimbursement for expenses incurred  
 8 in attending the session. Expense payments shall stop when  
 9 the legislature recesses for more than three (3) days and  
 10 shall resume when the legislature reconvenes.

11 (3) Legislators are entitled to receive twenty-five  
 12 dollars (\$25) per legislative day salary and thirty-six  
 13 ~~dollars-(\$36)~~ FORTY DOLLARS (\$40) per day expenses for work  
 14 in a special session.

15 ~~(3)~~<sup>2</sup> (4) While going to, attending, and returning from  
 16 legislative standing committee meetings and necessary  
 17 committee business authorized by the chairman of the  
 18 legislative council during the legislative interim,  
 19 legislators are entitled to:

20 (a) a mileage allowance of twelve cents (12¢) per mile  
 21 for each mile of travel,

22 (b) ~~actual expenses, and thirty-six-dollars-(\$36)~~  
 23 FORTY DOLLARS (\$40) per day expenses, and

24 (c) ~~compensation--of--twenty--dollars--(\$20)--per--day~~  
 25 twenty-five dollars (\$25) per day salary.

1 ~~(4)~~ (5) Legislators are also entitled to a mileage  
 2 allowance of twelve cents (12¢) per mile for travel to and  
 3 from their respective pre-session caucus meeting."

4 Section 3. Section 43-311, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to  
 5 read as follows:

6 "43-311. ~~Per--diem--and--mileage--of--president--of--senate~~  
 7 ~~and--speaker--of--house~~ Additional compensation for certain  
 8 legislative leaders. The president of the senate, and the  
 9 ~~speaker--of--the--house,--shall--receive--the--sum--of--twenty--five~~  
 10 ~~dollars--(\$25.00)--per--day--during--the--session--of--the~~  
 11 ~~legislative--assembly,--and--the--same--mileage--as--members~~ the  
 12 senate majority leader, the senate minority leader, the  
 13 speaker of the house, the house majority leader, and the  
 14 house minority leader, shall receive, in addition to the  
 15 compensation and travel accorded other members, fifty  
 16 dollars (\$50) per month, payable monthly, for each month the  
 17 legislature is not in session."

18 Section 4. There is a new R.C.M. section numbered  
 19 43-311.1 that reads as follows:

20 43-311.1. Expenses. Legislators shall receive one  
 21 hundred dollars (\$100) per month, payable monthly, for each  
 22 month the legislature is not in session to cover expenses  
 23 such as telephone costs, travel expenses not covered herein,  
 24 cost of postage and other miscellaneous expenses.

25 Section 5. Effective date. This act is effective

HB 0282/03

1 January ~~1~~ 3, ~~1976~~ 1977.

-End-

March 20, 1975

SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION  
AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 282

That House Bill No. 282, third reading, be amended as follows:

1. Amend page 2, section 1, line 8.  
Following: "business"  
Insert: "."
2. Amend page 4, section 4, lines 20 and 21.  
Following: "receive"  
Strike: "one hundred"  
Insert: "fifty"
3. Amend page 4, section 4, line 21.  
Following: "dollars"  
Strike: "(\$100)"  
Insert: "(\$50)"
4. Amend page 4, section 5, line 25.  
Following: "This"  
Insert: "act is effective for pre-session caucuses engaged in  
by members of the 45th Legislature. In all other affects, this"

March 24, 1975

SENATE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 282

That House Bill No. 282, third reading, be amended as follows:

1. Amend page 4, section 3, lines 15 and 16.  
Following: "members, "  
Strike: "fifty dollars (\$50)"  
Insert: "ten dollars (\$10)"
  2. Amend page 4, section 4, lines 18 through 24.  
Strike: Section 4 in its entirety  
Renumber: Subsequent section
-

March 25, 1975

SENATE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 282

That House Bill No. 282, third reading, be amended as follows:

1. Amend page 2, section 1, line 6.  
Following: "~~(\$20)~~"  
Strike: "twenty-five dollars (\$25) per day salary"  
Insert: "a daily salary as provided in section 43-310, R.C.M. 1947,"
2. Amend page 2, section 2, line 19.  
Following: "compensation"  
Insert: "a"
3. Amend page 2, section 2, line 19.  
Following: "salary"  
Strike: "of"
4. Amend page 2, section 2, lines 19 and 20.  
Following: "~~(\$20)~~"  
Strike: "twenty-five dollars (\$25) per legislative day"  
Insert: "commensurate to that of grade 8, step 1 classified state employee, for the fiscal year"
5. Amend page 2, section 2, line 21.  
Following: line 20  
Insert: "regular or special"
6. Amend page 3, section 2, lines 11 through 14.  
Following: line 10  
Strike: Subsection (3) in its entirety  
Renumber: All subsequent sections
7. Amend page 3, section 2, line 25.  
Following: line 24  
Strike: "twenty-five dollars (\$25) per day salary"  
Insert: "a daily salary as provided in section 43-310, R.C.M. 1947 "
8. Amend page 4, section 3, lines 4 through 17:  
Strike: Section 3 in its entirety  
Renumber: Subsequent section

HOUSE BILL NO. 282

INTRODUCED BY GUNDERSON, BRAND

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTIONS 43-218, 43-310 AND 43-311, R.C.M. 1947, TO IMPLEMENT THE LEGISLATIVE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE MAJORITY REPORT OF THE MONTANA SALARY COMMISSION BY INCREASING THE COMPENSATION OF ELECTIVE OFFICIALS IN THE LEGISLATIVE BRANCH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 43-218, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"43-218. Pre-session caucus -- house appropriation and senate finance and claims committee member -- per diem and expenses. As soon after the official canvass as possible, but not later than December 1 of each year following an election when members of the legislative--assembly legislature are elected, the majority and minority parties of each house of the legislative--assembly legislature shall hold a pre-session caucus for holdover senators, senators-elect, and representatives-elect. The purpose of the caucus of each party of each house is to elect officers, appoint committees and hire any necessary employees. Members of the house appropriations committee and the senate finance

and claims committee named at the caucus shall begin reviewing requests for appropriations immediately and may visit state agencies and institutions to discuss requests. Members of these committees, ~~except senators elected at the general election held in 1968,~~ shall receive ~~twenty--dollars~~ ~~(\$20)~~ twenty-five--dollars--(\$25)--per--day--salary A DAILY SALARY AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 43-310, R.C.M. 1947, and ~~thirty-six--dollars--(\$36)~~ FORTY DOLLARS (\$40) per day expenses for each day engaged in committee business, and ~~all--members--of--these--committees--shall--be--reimbursed--for--actual--and--necessary--expenses--incurred--in--their--duties.--Per--diem~~ Salary and expenses shall be paid by the department of administration from the appropriation for operation of the preceding ~~legislative--assembly~~ legislature."

Section 2. Section 43-310, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"43-310. ~~Per--diem--mileage--and--expenses--of--members~~ Compensation and mileage for members for regular and special sessions and the interim. (1) Legislators are entitled to ~~compensation A salary of twenty--dollars--(\$20)~~ twenty-five dollars--(\$25) per--~~legislative--day~~ COMMENSURATE TO THAT OF GRADE 8, STEP 1 CLASSIFIED STATE EMPLOYEE, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ~~7--payable-weekly,~~ during a REGULAR OR SPECIAL session of the legislature, and twelve cents (12¢) per mile for each mile of travel to and from their residences and the place of

1 holding the session, by the shortest regularly traveled  
2 automobile route. Legislators may be compensated for one  
3 (1) round trip home for each regular and special session,  
4 provided, however, that legislators are not entitled to more  
5 than one (1) round trip home if a special session is held  
6 within seven (7) days of a regular session.

7 (2) Members are also entitled to ~~thirty-three--(\$33)~~  
8 ~~dollars thirty-six--dollars--(\$36)~~ FORTY DOLLARS (\$40) per  
9 day, seven (7) days a week payable weekly during a  
10 legislative session, as reimbursement for expenses incurred  
11 in attending the session. Expense payments shall stop when  
12 the legislature recesses for more than three (3) days and  
13 shall resume when the legislature reconvenes.

14 ~~{3}--Legislators are entitled to receive twenty-five~~  
15 ~~dollars--(\$25)--per--legislative--day--salary and thirty-six~~  
16 ~~dollars--(\$36)--FORTY DOLLARS--(\$40)--per--day--expenses--for--work~~  
17 ~~in-a-special-session.~~

18 ~~{3} {4} {3}~~ While going to, attending, and returning  
19 from legislative standing committee meetings and necessary  
20 committee business authorized by the chairman of the  
21 legislative council during the legislative interim,  
22 legislators are entitled to:

23 (a) a mileage allowance of twelve cents (12¢) per mile  
24 for each mile of travel,

25 (b) ~~actual--expenses,--and~~ thirty-six--dollars--(\$36)

1 FORTY DOLLARS (\$40) per day expenses, and  
2 (c) ~~compensation--of--twenty--dollars--(\$20)--per--day~~  
3 ~~twenty-five--dollars--(\$25)--per--day--salary~~ A DAILY SALARY AS  
4 PROVIDED IN SECTION 43-310, R.C.M. 1947.

5 ~~{4} {5} {4}~~ Legislators are also entitled to a mileage  
6 allowance of twelve cents (12¢) per mile for travel to and  
7 from their respective pre-session caucus meeting."

8 ~~Section 3,--Section 43-311, R.C.M., 1947, is amended to~~  
9 ~~read as follows:~~

10 ~~43-311,--Per diem and mileage of president of senate~~  
11 ~~and speaker of house Additional compensation for certain~~  
12 ~~legislative leaders,--The president of the senate,--and--the~~  
13 ~~speaker--of--the--house,--shall--receive--the--sum--of--twenty--five~~  
14 ~~dollars--(\$25.00)--per--day--during--the--session--of--the~~  
15 ~~legislative--assembly,--and--the--same--mileage--as--members--the~~  
16 ~~senate--majority--leader,--the--senate--minority--leader,--the~~  
17 ~~speaker--of--the--house,--the--house--majority--leader,--and--the~~  
18 ~~house--minority--leader,--shall--receive,--in--addition--to--the~~  
19 ~~compensation--and--travel--accorded--other--members,--fifty~~  
20 ~~dollars--(\$50)--per--month,--payable--monthly,--for--each--month--the~~  
21 ~~legislature--is--not--in--session."~~

22 ~~Section 4,--There is a new R.C.M. section numbered~~  
23 ~~43-311.1 that reads as follows:~~

24 ~~43-311.1--Expenses--Legislators--shall--receive--one~~  
25 ~~hundred FIFTY TEN dollars--(\$100) {50} {10} per month,~~



1 ~~payable monthly, for each month the legislature is not in~~  
2 ~~session to cover expenses such as telephone costs, travel~~  
3 ~~expenses not covered herein, cost of postage and other~~  
4 ~~miscellaneous expenses.~~

5 Section 3. Effective date. This ACT IS EFFECTIVE FOR  
6 PRESESSION CAUCUSES ENGAGED IN BY MEMBERS OF THE 45TH  
7 LEGISLATURE. IN ALL OTHER AFFECTS, THIS act is effective  
8 January 1 3, 1976 1977.

-End-